
 

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To: 
 

Mayor and City Council 

From: 
 

David Elliott 

Date: 
 

August 24, 2015 

Subject: 
 

Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 5631 
Woodsong Drive 

 
 
ITEM DESCRIPTION 
 
Approval of Funding for Stormwater Pipe Repairs at 5631 Woodsong Drive.  The 
estimate for the rehabilitation is $83,100, which includes a 10% contingency. 
 
BACKGROUND 
 
Needed pipe repairs were observed during a pre-paving survey completed by Public 
Works Staff.  Woodsong Drive was paved earlier in 2015 and repairs are needed to 
this conveyance to prevent future settlement issues in the roadway and 
surrounding areas.  The project involves the shotcrete replacement and 
reinforcement of 191’ of 60” CMP.  Two headwalls will also be stabilized during this 
project.  
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION 
 
Staff recommends approving $83,100 in funding for Stormwater Culvert Repairs at 
5631 Woodsong Drive. 
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